
Wein - DNR, Clayton <clayton.wein@state.co.us>

Permit No. C-1981-008 SL-27
Wein - DNR, Clayton <clayton.wein@state.co.us> Tue, May 21, 2024 at 2:47 PM
To: "Tennyson, Tony" <tony.tennyson@tristategt.org>

Good afternoon Tony,

Attached with this email is the Division's letter approving ERMR's request to extend the Decision date for SL-27 to June 7,
2024.  Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely, 
Clayton Wein
Environmental Protection Specialist

P 720.762.6156  |  F 303.832.8106
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203
clayton.wein@state.co.us  |   https://www.drms.colorado.gov
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RE:     New Horizon 2 Mine, Permit No. C-1981-008 

            Bond Release No. 27 (SL-27) Decision Date Extension Request Approval  

  

 

Dear Mr. Tennyson, 

 

The Division received the New Horizon Mine’s request to extend the proposed decision date for Bond Release 

No. 27.  The request was received on May 21, 2024.  The current decision date was set for May 24, 2024.  The 

extension was requested to allow additional time to complete the review of the bond release application.  The 

Division has approved the request and the new decision date has been set for June 7, 2024.  Please feel free to 

contact me if you have any questions. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Clayton Wein 

Environmental Protection Specialist 

clayton.wein@state.co.us 

 

cc: Travis Marshall, Senior Environmental Protection Specialist 

 

 
 

May 21, 2024 
 
Tony Tennyson 
Elk Ridge Mining and 
Reclamation, LLC 
P.O. Box 628 
27646 West 5th Avenue 
Nucla, CO 81424 
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